‘ BREAKING NEW GROUNDS IN SUPERIOR VALUE DELIVERY

Unityapital

assurance plc

S]UNO2JY pPuy Hoday [enuuy | LOZ

UnityKapital

assurance plc
.. tentad grdd troated

REGISTERED HEAD OFFICE: Plot 497 Abogo Largema Street, Off Constitution Av. Central Business District
PO Box 13233, Wuse |ll Abuja, FCT 900211. Tel: 09-461 9500, Fax 09-461 9901. www.unitykapital.com

2011

Annual Report
& Accounts




= 0 1 1
Anmuml Mg
anE Apsounte

#
K|
i
-
!
=]
48
-

<

EHa sz

ﬁ Unity

MEETERED HEAD CFFEE: Pl 25T Alepe Lngaren _-m
AL B TN, Wi B Al T IR, ks - P P - D, il oo




= | L 1 |
Anmisil Maepnrt
g0 ADEEUnTE

Miassion & Vigslon

To deliver
first class insurance services
using the latest avallable
technology, while ensuring
simplicity at all times and be the
reference point in our industry for
all positive corporate attributes:
Fair and Ethical Compaetitlon,
Integrity, Reliability,
Excellence

To bulld
a world class
Nigerian company
that will constantly add
lasting values to all
stakeholders
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Our Principle Value & Commitment
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Our Values g v e et e Our Commitmeants
Customers
A satisfied and loyal customer baas 1s cars o our business.
Wa ara committed to:

» Dwslivaring consistant and rsllable levels of customer service

» Acting with integrity, due care and diligance

» Cormrmunicating openly, honastly and with sensitivity arnd understanding
» Listening to our custormers

* Handling complaints falrly and promptly

* Respecting our customers' rights to privacy and confidentiality

* Protecting ourcustomers and our business from fraud

HBusineas Partnars

Vo damand hign siandards from the companles we work with and belleve that they should

expect the same from us.

We are commilited to:

» Carrying out our business with falrness and Integrity

* Being rellakie and quick torespond

+ Awarding contracts and aelecting buslneas partners aclely on the basals of falr and objecthwe
business criteria and having regard to high sthical standards

* Respecting all obligations and confidentiallty

* Protecting ourcuatomers and our businesa from fraud

Employess

mtothvated and ekilied employess are critical to Our SUCCHSS.

We are committed to.

* Foatering a posltive and challanging high perfarmancs cultura

» Rewarding superior perforrmance

» Encouraging personeal development

* Encouraging a culture of frank and honeat cammunication

* Encouraging tearnwork and strong leadership

* Providing asafe and secure working ervironment

» Encouraging diversity and equal cpportuntias

* Ensuring that grievances and unethical behaviour can be ralsed without fear of
discrimination

In return we axpect ouremploveos to:

» Actwith Integrity

* Taks responsibiiity and accountaility fortheir own actions

* Show support and commiment forchange

* Focus thelr energy In getting the best from themselves and others

* Have the confidoncs and courage to act with corviction

* Show understanding for and meet extemal and Internal customer needs
* Show arelentless desire for success

= Create posiive and effective working relationships




Our Commitments Cont'd

Regulators

Wia have an opan, cooperative and transparent relationshipwith our regulators

We are commiited to:

Dealing with our regulators In an open, cooperative and transparent manner
Managing our business with appropriate standards of risk managerment and controls
Preventing and reporting any Inetances of algnificant flnanclal cime

Preventing breaches of relevant regulatory requirernents

Complying with all set standards

Community & Environmeant

We belleve in continuoua IMmpreverrsnt of our ermvironmental performance and In taking
acilon around emarging snwvironmental iesues. Wherever we operate wo will seek poaiive
engagement with local communiiles.

We are committed to:

* Ag abusiness wa hava a reaponsibllity to manage our impacts on the sitwironment through
appropriate use of resources such as energy, paper and water and the Investment of our
assets.

* Wa alsp have a reaponsibliity 1o take proactive action on emvdronmental lssuss that are
likely to affect our business and the community at large.

* In sach of these areas we will lock to make continuous Improvement and actively monttor

oUr performance.

Shareholdors

We are committed to fulfllling the aspirations of our sharsholders through a cormmiltrment to
business parformancea, and high standards of fransparency, communication and corporate
govemance.

We are commilited to:

» A culture of business performance, focused on delvering retumns to shareholders

« Comprehensive and transparent disclosure

* Alkding ahareholder undsratanding through the discloaure of relevant financlal and non-
financlal Information

* Listening to the views of our shareholders

Managing our business with appropriate standarda of isk and control

Ensuring due care In the selection of our third party advisers, Including cur audltors

Presvanting and reporting ary rmarkest abuse

Acting with due sanse of respons|bliity on corfidence entrusted to us

Gross Premium written
Underwriting Profits

Investment and other incomes

Provision for bad & doubtful balances

Profit before taxation
Profit/(Loss) after taxation
Property, Plant and Equlpments
Share capltal

Contingency reserve
Shareholders' fund

Total assets

Per share data:
Earnings per share

Net assets per share

Dividend per share {proposed)

2011
N'000

1,871,699
1,235,129
430,630
(68,159}
514,182
413,914
1,689,429
6,500,000
283,883
8,415,459

9,443,689

3.18
65k

1k

2010
N'000

941,068
613,319
538,530

(190,484)
6,551
(190,234)

1,602,909

6,500,000
201,100

8,001,545

8,878,528

{1.46)
62k

0

Result at a Glance

% Change

95

101

(20}

64

7,149

317.58

318

100
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and Anceurits mnd Accounts Corporate Inforrmation Cont'd

Corporate
Information

Date of Reglaoration:

.

Mot 487, Abogo Largama Street
Off Constitution Avenue

Central Business District
Abuja,

The Board:

Mallam Falalu Bellke, OFR, FCIB Chairman

King U. Ekebulke Managing Diraconr'CED (effective from 17/06/2011)
John Abuh Oyidih Exocifive [Hractor

Lawal Mijinyawa Execuilve Director (affective from 14/03/2012)
Emmanusl |. U. Ojel Director

Abdullahl Umar Diresctor

Farouk Lawal Yola Dirwctar

Ado Y. Wanka Dimector (effective from 24/08/2011)

Adeleka D. Bamiiele Diractor (effective from 08/02/2012)

Razack Adeyeml Adeola Dirscine (resigned on 09/02/2012)

Adekunle A. Oyinloye Directne (resigned on 24/08/2011)

Unity Bank Pic, Abuja, Nigeria
Sterling Bank Pic, Abuja, Nigeria
Firet Bank Nigeria Ple, Abuja, Nigeria
Hablbsons Bank, United Kingdom

UNTTYRAMTAL ARBLURNANCE PLE wiis Incsajaiabs! In * 37 s Mifvale Liried L lakslly Ceavipinrm,
iy v vl i FOAD BTATE | MEFLIRWUMICTE S0 PAARY LIMITED with regilsiraficn numiber BC 1 1 TEAL
Toanrted bosdneas ' 0T a e P ofles i e, The e was chang ed oo KAPTTAL IMSLUFLRNCE
COMPANT LIMITED in T881. &n 2007, it comporry Mrolsmsnted 6 achoms of mosder with
nerconEnon s Assurance Company Limites and Giobe! Commanos & Gonom? Asauranos Company
dirrEnd mnd morved s ot o o Piol 467, Abogo Lergerma STeol, Gorimal Busiroes DisricT, Abuia
1 &angea B rermes 10 UREyEanitel S urancs P on Auguet 4, 2000

HAeglatrars:

Unilty Regletrars Limited,

Unity Bank Building,

94 Apsge Motor Road,

IdI-Oro Bus Stap, Mushin, Lagos.
Fidlgnainng e Fsimnes Megulaon o Bajsimosr 3000 whilth eguined medmiics Dovimaniee D
mmpiipilisles by # el of M SSilon Tor Mon-LBe Cormpsonies and M 2 biElon Tor Lite Cormpsnlee, |res
nEuranse Companiss whikeh Ped ovser (e e Bhersd BT vieons and mlpsisns rmed end decided
1o rergs and conasidats. The Comparnss wsn aptol ingomnos Sommporry Limitsd, intserconifmeniol
Ammurnrcsy OormpoTy Lirntsa srd Qlooal Cormmmesoa and Gonorml SAanuronos Compary Ui,

Audhors:

Armmu lbrmhim & Co.
{Chartersd Accoumrtants)
Clty Plaza, 3rd Floaor,

Plot 596, Ahmadu Belle Way,

The compaties mnds T80 MEtHE i somes, Tesnnch dxfanies and oot sy te aslvery ot »°
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Plamcior

Mallam Falalu Ballo
Chalrman

Kins Ekabuiks
Rianpging Dimcios

Ado ¥ Wanks
{5roup Maniging Dirsctor, Uaty Bask)
Dt [Efiactive fromn 24-08-01)

Lawal Mi]inyewa
Esscuthm Dinecior (O pe—stionn)
Wociive from 14-09-11
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MNotlce of The Annual General Mesating and Aotmunts

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 38th Annual Qeneral Meeting of members of UnltyiKapltal
Agsurance Pic will be helkd at Transcorp Hion Hotel, Abuja on Tussday 14th August, 2012 at
11.00 a.m. to transact the following buzinesses.

ORDINARY BUBINESS

1. To receive the audited financlal statements for the yaar ended Decamber 31, 2011
together with the reports of the Directors, Auditors and Audh Commltiee thereon.

To declare a dividend

To re-elect/elect Directors.

To approve the rermunaration of the Directors.

To reappoint Auditors.

To authorize the Dirsctors to fix the rermuneration of the Audhtors.

To elect members of the Audlt Committee.

Neokop

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To considar and Fthought fit, pass the following as Ordinary Resolutlon:

That following the recommendetion of the Directors pursuant to Article 144 of the
company's Articles of Assoclation, the sum of N433,333,333.33 boe arwd Is heoreby
capltallzed from the share premium of the Company Into 886,668,667 ordinary shares of 50
kobo each and appropriated to members whose names appear In the Reglster of
Members at the closa of buginess on 31stuly, 2012 In proporilon of onafl) new share for
evary fiftean(15) shareg registered In such member's name on that date, the shares 50
distributed being treeted for all purposes as capltal and not as Income and shall renk parl-
passu with the esdsting 1ssued ordinary shareg of the Company, and the Directors shall ghve
effact to this resciution on recelpt of the necessary parmission from the authorities.

Proxy

A mermber entitled 1o attend and vote at the Annual General Mesating Is enttied to appoint a
Proxy to attend and vote In his stead. A Proxy need not alzo be 2 member. A proxy form s &t
the end of the financlal statermernts. All Ingtrurnents of prosy should be duly starmped at the
Stamp Dutles office and deposhed at the office of Unlty Reglstrar, No 94 Agege Motor Hoad,
ldl-Ore Bus Stop, Mushin, Lagos not later than 48 hours priarto tha tme of the maeting.

Audit Committee

In accordance with Section 259(5) of the Companies and Allled Matters Act Cap C20 Laws of
the Federation of Nigera 2004, any sharsholder may nominate another shareholkler for
appointment to the Audlt Committee by giving notice In writing of auch nomination to the
Company Secratary at lsast 21 days before the date of the Annual General Mesting.

Closure of Reglster of Members

The Reglater of Members will be closed from 31sat July, 2012 to 18t August, 2012 (both days
Inclustve), for the purpose of the dividend and Issulng the Bonus whille dividend will be pald on
Thurseday 16th Auguat, 2012,

Dated this13th day ofJuly,2012,

By the order of the Board.

\L&-ﬁ_ﬁ
UMAR B. 8SAMBO
Company Seoretary

Valuee that make us TRUSTWORTHY
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Chairman and Apoounts Chalmman's Statarment

Dear distinguishad Shareholders, Directors, Invited Guests, Regulators from the varipus
Regulatory bodles, our friends from the Press, Ladles and Gentlemen. |, on behalf of the
Board, happlly welcome you all to the 36th Annual Geheral Meeting of our Company,
UnityiKaphal Assurance Pic, holding this 14th day of August, 2012 In this beautiful city of
Abuja.

Operational Environment In 2011.

Tha Giohai BoONoITTY.

The global economy continued In 2011 to witness uneven growth, and In some cases,
difficuitles. Many countrisa of Wastem Europa, eapeaclally countisa of the EUnd zohe,
continue to have problemns of en unstable economy, and difficult balance of payment
posaltions. Some analygta are eveh beginning to doubt the aurvival or continued viabllity of the
Eurn ag a currency of exchange and Eurozone as an Economic Community. Some couniries
In this Economic Communlity ware actually at tha Hsk of default In thelr financial abligations to
thelr trading partners and the rest of the world at large. Portugal, Greece, and ltaly, had
finangial difficuities, with the goveamment of thege countries changing In the precases. In the
UK, the congervative government lost power, for reasons not unconnected with the state of
the aconamy. The scenharo achass the Atlantic In ths Uinlted States la not much better, with the
American economy on a constant edge of recesslon with Job additlons and employment
figuree at thelr iowest ebb In years. The reault I8 that the al-Fimportant American sconoimy
was characterized by a slugglsh and uncertaln growth. The net result of the above Is that the
global economy did not withess a boom as earller hoped for by many analysts.

Tres Mathvonsl econoerry.

The Maticnal scomary grew by about 7.38% In 201 1 marginally down from the growth rate of
7.88% achleved in 2010. This growth was howevetr not adecuatelty reflected In the wesll-belng
of the people as poverty has continued to grow In the land desplte the necorded growth In the
ecohgmy. Thess pecullar challsnges of the NigeHan econgomy meant that the numbear of
peaple In the population that would buy Insurance policles did not grow.

In additlon to these pecullar home grown economic challenges, the systern continued to face
deblilitating weak Infrastructurs, particularly In the power and trangport sechors. Added o
these was the escalation of attacks In paris of the country, especlally In the Northern parts,
forcing eome businesses 1o close down, and athers to scale down thelr operations. This
renewed securlty challenge dimmed hopes of a quick return to buoyant growth for the
aconomy, which had hean praedicted by many Intemational rating ageancles who had hinged
thelr optimiem on the relatively successiul national elections of 2011.

Insurance Bactor

Mﬂllﬂm F,a_la_l Ll Eeuﬂ OFR, FCIB The Insurance sector withessed a relatively calm year talking from the perepective of the
regulatory ervironment. The regulators opted for a rigsk bazed superdeion regime, shifting
attention to supportive supervision of the Industry. A numbesr of regulations were rolled out,
mandating Insurance companles to do business based on Intemationally accepted
standarda. Regulations were relsased meant to make 1t difficult H not Impossible for the
Insurance Industry to be used for money laundering purposes.important posltions were
relterated to bs established and malntalned. Companies were required to create and
malntaln poslttlons 1o ensune strict compllance with regulatons, as well as to ensure sirict
analysls and management of antarpriee rsks. Trainings wens alsg organized by the
regulatory body-NAICOM- for relevant staff of Insurance companles as well ag the chief
exacutives of Insurance companies on the mandated migration to IFRS platform for
accounting.In all, the last year was one of collaborative development for the Indusiry
spearheaded by NAICOM.

Board Changas,

Ag repored |ass year, It was during the past year that our ploneer Managing Director retired
(or 28th February, 201 1) on completion of his four-year term contract of service.

7




Chairman's Statament Cont'd hi R

Mr Kina U. Ekebulka, formery the Exscutive Director {Operations), was appalnted Managing
Director and Chief Executive Officer with effect from 17th May, 2011. Since then, other Board
changes have occumed with the resignation from the Board of Mr. Adekunle Cyinloys and Mr.
Razaq Adeyeml Adecla. Alhajl Ado Wanka fromn Unlty Bank Pic replaced Mr Kunle Ovinioye
whilst Mr Bamidele Adelekse replaced Mr Razack A. Adecla. Wa warmly welcome the new
directors to the Board and expressed our gratitude to the directors who left us. We wish them
more auccesas In thelr presant and future endeavours.

Towards the and of the year the Company engaged the sarvices of Mr. Lawal Mijinyawa as
Executive Director (Operations} to replacse the Managing Director who was the last occupant
af that position. Mr Mllinyawa came on board with a gihtaring pedigres In Insurance
marketing and we belleve his stay In the company will add the expected value to our
aparationa.

Bus | Eda B ot

Despite the chalenges of year 2011, your company improved considerably In performance
as compared to the previausa year. Tha company had a grassa premium Income for 2011 of
N1.872 bllllon, up from the N.841 bllllon of the previous year 2010; an Increasse of almost
100%. Profit bafons tax waa NS4 1millian, which completsly eclipsed the paltry profit before
tax of N6.5mllllon of the previcus year. Groga claims pald was N186.8 milllion. Our
Shareholdarg' Funds grew 10 NB.415 billlon from N8.001 billlon while total assets also
Increazed to N©.443 billlon from N&.878 bllllon In 2010.

Propeymsd Db

I wigew of e Improved perforrmance of the cormpary, the Board ks proposing a very mocdest
dividderd of 1kobo per share to all shareholders. This amount though very liitle, s but
Important becauss It signals the antry of our company Into the lsague of profit-rmaking and
dividend-paying companies. From now on, based on assurances of the Management, the
company's perforrmancs will Insha Allah Improve, and subsequent dividends payrrants will
be higher. To complement the small dividend payout, your Board has proposed a Bonus
laguwe of one (1) nesw share for every fifteen (15) currantty held which brought the total return 1o
8 modest 4.33 kobo per 50 kobo share {le 8.67%)

Htiaff Matters

Ina bid &2 renew our operatons, the comparny continues to source for and employ first class
proiezsionala. Aa IB the company culture, your company remalna an equal opportunity
ermployer that does not discrirminate In ary way In recrultment of competent ataff. We
continue also to send our staff cut for tralning In thelr areas of activity. Many staff are also
sponsored forcourgses, corferences and workshops abroad and locally.

Ernical Fracdoos

Our company remains at the forefront of maintaining ethical etandarda In the Induetry. Even
though our effort In spearheading ethical standards for the whole Industry did not really catch
on, we continue to hold tight to our ethical atandarda which remailne a part of our founding
principles, and from which we will not deviate, regardiess of other people's attitudes to this.
We belleve ethical professionallem Ie the only path of growth for our compeany, our Industry
and the country as awhole.

Furnes Proapoct s

Fiuliure prospecis are bright. We Intend to move to other areas of Insurance, and plans have
kesn concluded for this. On products Innovation, our Overseas Travel Insurance product Is
glready In the market and Is belng relnvigorated with negotiations at an advanced atage for
expanslon of the terrttoral limits of the pollcy. We have also made plans for the Introduction of
Micro-Insurance and Takeful products. We are only walting for the release of appropriate
guldslines by NAICOM before we roll out these products. We call on you, our sstesmed
shareholders, to please paironize theae new producta aa apon as they are In the market. Qur
strategy on branch expansion Is stlll In focus.

1

On busineas axpansion, we have recently created the Speclal Risks/Business Development
{South) to take care of the ever Increasing Lagos and Southern Insurance market generally. In
addhion, we have also created a business development (North) and planned to open more
branches nationwlide ae the need arises.

On Investments, your company has made equity Investment In a Health Malntenance
Organization (HMO) - Haalth Care Sacurity Limited and a Pension Fund Administrator - FUG
Penslons Limhed. While the Inltal I'vestment In these two companies wore 84% and 55% of
thelr Issued share capital reapactivaly, our percentage holding may Increasa to about 93%
and 70% respeciively consequent upon the Increase In minlmum capital requirermnents for the
two sactors In which theae companiea play. We have continued to Invest In an Insurance
company with Ife licence with a view to actively play In the Ife Insurance segment of the
Industry. Our Investment In this regard presently atandsa at about 27% of the 1ssusad share
caphal of the company In queston. All these Investments are gearsd towsrds making your
company a playerin all aspact of Insurance and related businesses In Nigeran for enhanced
profitabilhy. In addltlcn, these Imvestnments fit In with our imvestment diversification sirategy.

Anally on Investments, mention need be made on efforts being made to resolve the hiccups
aurrounding our Investment In Transcorng Hilton Hotel. | am pleased to Inform you Ih thia
regard that our 30% (of the 51% equity sold by the Federal Government) ls no longer In dispute
but the gquantum of money to pay to take up our sald haolding Ia what remaln to be agreed. The
viabllty of this Infvestment I8 not In doubt and the ultimate resolution of the Issues will enhance
yvour company's overall profitabllity and austalinability.

o o Lol

I'wiah 15 express my profound thanks to the Board members, Management and staff for thelr
nard woark dguring the year. | thank you our numerous shareholders for your Investmant and
centnued support. | alsc thank cur custormers for thelr patronags which has snabled us to
opearate profitably. On bahalf of my collsagues on the Board, as well as Managament and
staff, we relterate our commitment to continue to grow your company and take K to an
enviable positon.

Thankyou all, and may the Almighty Qod bleas ua all.

e

|
Or. Faislu Bealo OFR, FCTE

CHAIRMAN DF THE BOARD

Chalirman's Statement Cont'd
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Statement of Directors' Responsibliitieg and Acosunts

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' REGPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION TO THE FINANCILAL
STATEMENTS

In eccordance with the provisions of sections 334 and 335 of the Companles and Allled
Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of Nigerla 2004, Directors are responsible for
the preparation of financlal etatements which ghve a true and falr view of the etate of affaire of
the company and of ks financlal parforrmance for the period. Thess responsibliities Include
ensuring that:

{a) appropriate Intamal controla are astablishad both to safeguard the assets of the
company and to prevent and detect fraud and other lregulariies;

{b) the company keeps accounting records which disclose with ressonable accuracy the
financial position of the company and which ansura that the financial statementa
comply with the reguirements of the Companles and Allled Matters Act, CAP C20
Laws of the Federation of Nigera 2004, Nigeran Accounting Standarcs and relevant
Clrculars Issued by the Natonal Insurance Commisslon

{c) the company hes uzed appropriate sccounting policles, conslstentty applled and
supported by reasonable and prudent Judgments and estirmates, and that all
appllcable accounting atandards have been followed; and

{d) It la eppropriate for the financlal statermenta to be prepared on a golng concem basls
unless It s presumed that the company will not continue In business.

The Directors accept responsibllity for the annual financlal staterments, which have been
prepanad using appropriate accounting policles supported by reasonable and prudont
Judgments and estimates In conformity with Statements of Accounting Standards, the
requiremeants of the Companias and Allled Mattera Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation of
Nigeria 2004 and relevant Circulars Issued by the National Insurance Commisslon.

The Directors are of the oplinlon that the financlal statements give a true and fair view of the
atate of the financial affairs of the company and of the financial parformance for the year.

The Directors further accept responsalblliity for the malntenance of accounting records that

may be relled upon In the preperation of the financial statements, s well es adequate
systams of financlal control.

Thes Directors further accept responsibliity for the malntenance of accounting records that
may be relled upon In the preparation of the financial statements, as well as adequate
systems of financlal control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors 1o Indicate that the company will not
remaln a golng concem for at least twehlve months from the dats of this staterment.

Signed on bahalf of the Directors on 26 May 2012 by:

T
i il
o — L | - -
g reh il Lt

I por——
Falalu Bello Kina U. Ekebulke John Abuh Oyidih
Chalman Managing Director/CEO Executive DirectorfCFO

(W]

'a ADOBUALA Directors' Report

Thae Directors have the pleasurs In pressnting thelr repert on the aflalrs of UinityKapital
Assurance Plc together with the audiied finenclal statements and euditors' report for the
yoar ended 31 Decamber, 2011.

1. Logal form

The company was Incorporated In Nigera under the Compeanles and Allled Matters
Agct, Cap G20, Laws of the federation, (LFN) 2004 ae private limited llabllity companyIn
1973. It atarted businessa In 18974 as Kano State Insurance Company Limited. The
name was changed to Kapltal Ineurance Comparny Limited In 1881. In 2005 it merged
with Giobal Commerce and General Assurance Company Limied and Inter-
Continental Assurance Company Limited. In 2008, the name of the company was
changsd to UnityKapital Assurance Plc. The Company becams quoted on the
Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE) on 17th Decernber, 2009.UnityKapltal Assurance Plc,
as at the reporting date, does not have any subsidiary but have about 24% stake in the
equity of a composliie Insurance company.

2. Principal activiies and business review
The princlpal activity of the company Is to transact general {Non-life) Insurance
businesa, The company ceased transacting life businesas In 2007. The net balance on
the life funds which Is awalting transfer to a lfe company remalined at the 2010 level of
MN131.46 millllon and Is Includad In labllklas In thesa financlal statements. The process
of transfer would be concluded In the 201 2 financlal year.

3. Operating reasults
Gross pramiurm sarmed doubled from tha 2010 level of N868 million 1o N1.733 hillion in
2011. Profit before tax was N514 millllon In 2011 as agalnst NE.55 millllon In 2010.
Highlights of the operating results for the year under review ana as follows:

2011 2010 change %
N"'0DO N'000D N'0DD
Gross premium 1,733,212 868,741 864,471 100
Net premium earhed 1,554,020 745,018 800,002 100
Net Clalms incurred {103,054} {48,542) (54,112) (111)
Underwriting profit 1,235,129 613,319 621,810 101
Management expenses (1,083,418} (922,439) (160,979} {17}
Provision for bad and doubtful debts {68,159} (190,484) 122,325 a4
Profit before taxation 514,182 6,551 507,631 7,749
Taxation {company Income & deferred) {100,268) (196,785} 06,517 49
Prafit after taxation 413,914 (190,234) 604,148 318

The Improved performance was caused by Increased premium Income, a very prudent
undsrwriting and the effective management of operating expenses.

4, Statemeant of Directors' responsiblilies on the financlal statements

Sectlons 334 and 335 of the Compeanles and Allled Matters Act CAP C20 LFN 2004,
raquire the directors 1o prepars financlal staterments for sach financlal yvear thatghve a
true and falr view of the state of the financlal affalre of the Company at the end of each
financlal year and of Its profit or loss and cash flows. The directors are 1o also ensure
that the statements comply with the provislons of the Insurance Act 2003 and
Companlea and Allled Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004. Thess respongibliides Include
snsuring that the Campany:

a. Keoaps proper accounting raecords that disciose, with reasonable accuracy, tha
financlal posltion of the Company and comply with requirements of the
Compankas and Alllsd Matters Act and the Insurance Act of 2003
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b. Establishes adequats Internal controls to safeguard Its asgsets and to prevent
and detect fraud and other iregulartes; and

[ Prepares Its financlal staternents using sultakle accounting policlas supported
by reasonable and prudent Judgments

The directors eccept responsalblliity for the annual financlal atatements, which have been
prepared using appropriate accounting policles supported by reasonable and prudent
Judgments and estimates, In conformity with:

Nigerian Accounting Standards

Relevant guldelines lssued by NAICOM

The requirements of Insurance Act 2003

The regquirements of the Companles and Allled Matters Act

Thea directors are of the opinlon that the financlal staterments ghvs a trus and falr view of tha
stete of the financlal affelrs of the Company and of lis profit for the year. The directors elso
accopt rmeponsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be relled upon In
the preparation of financlal statements, as well as edequate systems of Internal control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the directors to Indicate that the company will not
remain a going concem for at least the next twelve months from the date of thig statement.

5. Direotora and thelr Interost
The following Directors served during the year ended 31 December, 2011:

Mallam Falalu Bello Chalrmnan

Mohamrad Karl MD/CEQ {retired 28th Fely. 2011)

King L. Ekebulke MD/CEQ (appointed 17th May 2011}

John Auh Oyidih Executive Director

Lawal Ml inyawa Executive Director (appeinted 14th March, 2012)

Dr. Emrnaniued 1. L. Ofel Non-Executive Director

FaroukLawal Yola Non-Executive Director

Abdullahl Umar Non-Executive Director

Adskunle Abdulrasak Oyinloye Non-Executive Director (resigned on 24th August, 201 1)
1 D AdoY. Wanka Non-Executive Director (appointad 24th Auguet, 2011)
11. RazackAdeyemlideola Non-Executive Director (resigned on 9th February 2012)

12. Bamidala D. Adslaks Non-Executive Diractor (appointed 9th February, 2012)

OENOO M@=

The direct and indirect intarests of the Directora in the issuad share capital of the company as
recorded In the Register of Directors' shareholding end/or as notifled by the Directors for the
purmpose of sactioh 275 and 276 of the Companies and Allled Mattors Act and the lleting
reduirerments of the Nigerlan Stock Exchange as at 31 December, 2011 are as follows:

5/M Names

|Direct Dec 11 |indirect Dec '11 | Direct Dec '10 _|indirect Dec '10

__1 Mallam Falalu Bellc | 111,873,512 109,947,388| 6,434,121,258
2 Alhaji Mohammed Kari | 19,801,875 219,201,879; -
| 3 Kins U. Ekebulke 11,963,471 - 2,963,471 | -
|_dlohnAbuhOyldn | 3,963,471 = | 2,963, 471 | = |
5 Dr Emmanuel L. U. Clel | 1,207,151, 267] - 1.20? 151, 2ll:i~“.l| -
| 6 Adekunle A. Oyinlaye | B,368, 4211 - | 8,368, 421- -
T .Faouk Lawal Yols . 7,368,421 - | 7,368 ﬂll =
8 Adeyem|R. Adeoln I.D 526, 31.5 { = | 10,526,315| L
| 9 Abdullahl Umar 10,877,193 | - | 10,877,193| -
10 Ado Y. Wanks ; 12, 105,26 263|| £,539,384415 42,105,263 -
| 11 Bamidele D Adeleks | 457,894 | | 457,894 | :

Sk

T

10.

11.

ounte Directors' Report

Changes on the Board

Since our last meeting, Messers.' Adekunle A. Cvinloye and RazackAdeyemlAdeola
resigned from the board on 24th August, 2011 and oth February, 2012 respactively.
Thelr resignation wers to allow them effectively face thelr core mandates ag Managing
Director and Chlef Exacutive Oficers of Infrastuctural Bank Plc and Sterling Bank Plc
respectively. In thelr places Messrs.' Ado YakubuWanka and Adeleke D. Bamidele
ware appointaed respectively. In addition Mallarm Lawal Mljinyawa was appolnted on
14th March, 2012 as Executive Director (Operations) to take the place vacated by the
erstwhile Exacutive Dirsctor (Operations), Mr Kins U. Ekebulka, who was appointed
Managing Director and Chlef Executive Offilceron 17th May, 201 1.

Directors Interest In Contracts

None of the Dirsctors has notifled the Company for the purpese of Section 277 of the
Companles and Allled Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004 of any declarable Interest In
contracts In which the Company was Involved during the year ended 31 December
2011

Acqulsiton of own sharss
The company did not acquirs any of the Company's shares during the year ended 31
December 2011

Propertly, Plant and Equipment

Information relating to changes In Property, Plant and Equipment | given innote 12 on
page 51. The Directors are of the opinion that the market value of the compary's
azsets 1= not lower than the value shown In the financlal etetements.

Donations and charitable glits
The Compary did not maks any donations to political organizations during the year,
netlher did it make any charlty gift.

Human Resources

| Emoioyrment of L isalised Porsons
The company does nat discrirenase in considering applicatons from sultably
qualifed persons. Equal opportunites for development are ghven to all
employess regardless of disabllity. Where an empicyee becomes disabled,
every effort la made to enaure his/her continued employment.

iL, Ermpioyeesy Heualth, asfely snd Verfsre
I'o rmosmbors of staff enjoy free and comprehensive medical services, which
are extended to members of thelr familles through the payment of reasonable
medical allowances.

Eveary effort |s madse 1o provide a safe and healthy working environment for staff.

Nl Employisas rvahremerd ard ralning
The company attaches great premium to tralning of Its ataff. Staff are
sponsored to attend local and oversaas courses of the highest quallty. For the
period under review all ataff attended trainings of various types.
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12.

Shara Capital Information
a. Share Range Analysls

Range Holders

1 to 1,000,000 315
1,000,001 te 10,000,000 152
10,000,001 to 30,000,000 58
30,000,001 to 50,000,000 11
50,000,001 to 100,000,000 17
100,000,001 to 500,000,000 12
500,000,001 to 1,000,000,000 1
1,000,000,001 to 99,999,995,959 2

Directors’ Heport

Units % ~

52525260 04D 26:262:630
513,556,900 3.95 256,778,450
926,625,394  7.13 463,312,697
426,699,333 328 213,349,667
1,274,731,588  9.81 637,365,794
1,557,052,159 11.98 778,526,079
502,273,684  3.86 251,136,842
7,745535,682 59.59 3,873,767.841

b. Substantial Interests in Shares
Shareholders who held more than 5% of the issued share capltal of the Company as at
31 December 2011 were as follows:

Unlty Bank Plc

Dr. Emmanuel I. U. Ojei

2011 2010
Share units % Share units %
6,539,384 415 5030 6,434,121,258 49.49
1,207,151,267 9.29  1,207,151,267 9.2%

C. Shareholding pattern as at 31 December, 2011
Categonies
Individuals
Corporate
Federal Government

State Government

Local government
Foreign

Total

d. Share Capital History

No. of shareholders

No. of holdings %

553 4,288,739,957 32.99
55 8,711,260,003  67.01
0 0 0

0 a 0

0 0 0

0 0 0
608 13,000,000,000 100

2005 500,000,000 44,000,000 394,000,000 | Cash & Bonus
2006 | 3,000,000,000 | 3,500,000,000 394,000,000

2007 3,500,000,000 | 2,000,000,000 | 2,394,000,000 | Cagh

2008 | 3,500,000,000 | 7,000,000,000 | 3,606,000,000 | 6,000,000,000 | Cash

2008 | 7,000,000,000 | 14,000,000,000 | 6,000,000,000 | 12,000,000,000 | Split to 50k par
2008 14,000,000,000 | 350,000,000 | 12,350,000,000 | Cash

2009 14,000.000,000 | 650,000,000 | 13,000,000,000 | Bonus

2010 14,0300,000,00{ 13,000,004,000

13. AudhiCommities

In accordance with saction 358(3) of the Company and Allled Matters Act, CAP C20
LFN 2004, the audit commiitee members of the Company reelected at the last Annual

General Meeting were ag follows:

Mohammed A. Sheriff
Ceareme O. Ezekdel {Mra.)
Kurile Ogunrmefun

AdoY. Wanka

Emmanuai l. U. Olel
Farouk Lawal yola

The functlons of the audlt commilitee are as stated In section 355(8) of the Companles

Shareholders' reprasentative
Shareholders’' repreaentathse
Sharsholders' representathve
Director
Director
Director

and Alled Mattars Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004.

14, Post balance sheet svents

Thera wora no significant post balance shaat sveants which have not bean provided for

In thesa financlal statements.

18. Auditors

The auditorg, Messra. Aminu lbrahim & Co. (Chartered Accountants), have Indicated
thelr willngnees to continue In office In accordance with Sectlon 357(2) of the

Companiles and Allled Matters Act, CAP C20, LFN 2004.

A rasolution will ba proposed at the Arnual General Meating to authortzs the Directors

to fix thelr emuneration.

BYTHE ORDER OF THE BOARD.

[

—

UMAR B. SAMBO
Company Sscretary

13th July, 2012

Yaar Authorized [Units) issued & Fully pakd [Units] Consldaration
Increasa Cummulative Incraass Cummulative

1974 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 | Cash

1977 100,000 300,000 100,000 300,000 | Cash

1978 37,500 337,500 37,500 337,500 | Cash

15980 162,500 500,000 337,500

1981 500,000 151,394 489,894 | Cash

1383 300,000 11,106 500,000 | Cash

19590 4 500,000 5,000,000 900,000 1,400,000 | Cash & Bonus
1991 10,000,000 15,000,000 2,100,000 3,500,000 | Cash & Bonus
1992 15,000,000 1,800,000 5,300,000 | Cash

1883 15,000,000 4,700,000 10,000,000 | Cash

1996 85,000,000 100,000,000 10,000,000 20,000,000 | Cash & Bonus
1997 100,060,000 20,000,000 40,000,000 | Cash & Bonus
1598 100,000,000 35,685,000 75,685,000 | Cash & Bonus
1599 100,000,000 14,315,000 90,000,000 | Cash

2003 | 400,000,000 S0CL000,000 30,000,000 120,000,000 | Cash & Bonus
2001 500,000,000 230,000,000 350,000,000 | Cash & Bonus
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Corporate Governance Report and A

Introduction

At UnityKepltal Assurance Ple, the principles of good corporate governance practices remaln
our driving farce. It provides the gulding principle In sustalning our shareholders' value,
behaving ethically as well es rendering excellent services to our cllentz. The Board of
Diractors has continued to ensure proper Implamentation of cormporate govemance
principles In the opesrations of the company.

As an entity quoted on the Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE), we take adherence to corporate
governanca principles very serious. We also ensure compllance with the code of comporate
governance lesued by the Securities and Exchange Commigslon (SEC) at all imes.

Qovernance Biructure

T Bomard

Tha boord, which Is composed of sight (8) members, has the overall responsibliity for the
governance of the Company. The board of directors |s accountable to the shareholders and |s
also responsible for managing relationships with all stalesholders, Including the regulators.

The board has two commilttees namely Finance, Imwmestment ard Risk Management
Commilitee and Establlshment Committes. In additon to these two Committees, the
Cormpany has the statutory audit cormmittes made up of representatives from the board and
the shareholders es a body. It |8 Important to mentlon that In line with best practices, the
office, and for that matter, the roles of the Chalrmman and Chlef Beacutive are distingthvaly
separated. While the Chalrman |s reeponsible for the leadership of the Board, the Chlef
Executhvy Officer 1 the cverall perforrmance of the Company. The Board delegates the
responslbllity for the day-to-day management of the Company to the Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer who, in turn, is supported by the Exscutive Diractors. There ang also
various management commiitess that meet regulariy.

Pl e o ] 12

The Board renviews and approves the company’s parformance by way of quarterly, half yearty
and full year financlal statements. It determines and monhors the strategic objectives and
pdiiclas of the Company while also ensuring the maintenance of appropriate systemn of
Intemal controls to engender regulatory compllance and safeguard the Interest of all
shareholdars.

The Board meats quarterty and ackiiional and/ernergency rmaetings ars held as required.
The board met sk (8) imes during the 2011 financlal year.

fppalrdmenia mnd et rerreate

Fallowing the retirernant of the ploneer Managing Director, Mallam Mohammed Kar, after
the completion of his service contract on 28th February, 2011 and the appolntment of the
erstwhlle Bxycutive Director (Operations), Mr. King L. Ekebulks as Managing Director on 17th
May, 2011 reported In last years annual report, Mallam Lawal M| inyawa was appointed as
BExacuthvs Director (Opearations) on 14th March, 2012. Lawal Mljinyawa'sappolintment wasg
after a rigorous Interview exerclse conducted by the Board Establishment Commiilttee.

In eddition, Messrs.' AdekunieOyinloye and RaezackAdecla resigned thelr membership of the
board and weara replacad by Mesgsre.' Ado Y. Wanka and Bamidele D. Aclalekae.

Shareholdars

The General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company Iz the highest declslon making
body. Notices of the rmaeting ars sant and/or published very wall In advancse. Thesse meetings
are attended by representatives of the regulatory authorities. The meetings are conducted
falrly and transparently. In addhion, the shareholders and the general public are macle aware
of the company's quarterly, half-yearly and annual performances via publication In the dallles
Incornpllance with tha Nigeran Stock Exazhange (NSE) post-listing requirernants.

=)

Ehareholdary’ Rights

The bosrd placas sarious Importance on effective communication with Its shareholders.
While snhsuling tvwe protection of thelr Intersst at all times notices of meetings are
communicated prompthy.

Board Commiftsas
The Sopard carries out he responsiblities directly In Board meetings and through Its
Committees which conslst of:

Firmmes, o rmascet s Blas Mensgannent Corm st

This Cormrnlttes which comprises of tha Managing Director/Chilef Exacutiva Officer, the
Executive Director (Finance and Adminketretion) and three other non-Executive Directors Is
taskad with the responsibility of reviewing and recormrranding the company's annual budget
io the board, recommending strategic Investiment Inltlathves, reviewing and recommending
the annual audited accoums to the board and reviewing and asgessing the overall adequacy
and Integrity of the risk management framework of the company. The Committes also
considers, reviear and recommend approval lirmits to the board whille monitoring compllance
with approved limits at all times. The members of this Commilttes are:

S/No | Names Status Position
1 Ado YakubuWanka Non-Executive Director Chairman
2 Dr. Emmanueo |. U, Djel Nan-Executive Director Membetr
3 Alhaji Abdullahi Umar Non-Executive Director Member
4 Kins U. Ekebuike Managing Director & Chief Executive | Member
5 John Abuh Qylidih Executhve Director [FiInance & Admin} | Member

Ewtaksllwhrreent Gormerl Hess

This Cormimilibes 8 made Wwp of five (B) members. These are the Managing Diractor, an
Executive Director and three{3) non-Executive Directors. The responslbliity of this Committee
Includes the consideration and recormmendation for board approval the compensation policy
of the company. The Committes Is also saddled with the task of strategic peoples Issue
oversight generally, Including employeae retention and other employees’ related matters. The
members of this Commltiee ars:

5/No Names Status Posltion
1 Alhaji Farouk Lawal Yola Non-Executive Director Chairman
2 Alha|l Abdullahi Umar Non_Executive Director Member
3 Bamidele D. Adeleke Non-Executive Director Member
4 Kins U. Ekebuike Managing Director & Chief Executive | Member
5 Lawal Mijinyawa Executive Director {Operations) Member

THiE B inruirneryr A et b Cesrrnem it

This Committes was 9t up In compllance with the proviglong of the companles and Allled
Matters Act, CAP20, LFN 2004. The Committes consliats of aix members three of which are
non-Executive Directors while the other three are other shareholders. The Committes's
primary responsalbliity 12 monltordng statutary and regulatory compllance. They Committes
also review the annual audhed accounts, along with the Management Letter, before
submission to the Board. Thia they do In conjuncton with Management and the extamal
auditors. The members of this Committee are:

S/No Names Status Position
1 Mohammed A. Shertff Shareholders’ representative Chalrman
2 Adekunle Ogunmefun Shareholders’ representative Member
3 Mrs. 0. 0. Ezekiel Shareholders’ reprasentative Member
4 Ado Y. Wanka Non-Executive Director Member

Comporate Governance Report
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5 Alhajl Farouk L. Yola Non-Executive Director Member
b Dr. Emmanuel 1. U. Ojei Non-Executive Director Member

Values that make us TRUSTWORTHY

Atteridence at Board and Comrmiltte-s rmesstings
The table below shows the frequencyof meetngs of the Board of Directors, Board

Commitieea and the Statutory Audit Commitiee 23 well 23 members' attendance durng the - ‘-ll‘
financlal year ended 31st Decamber, 2010.

Directors/members Board | Finance, Investment | Establishment | Statutory Audit

& Risk Committee Committen Committee

Frequency ] 1 1 5

MallamFalalu Bello &

Kins U. Ekebuike 6 1 0

John Abuh Oyidih 6 1

Dr Emmanuel |. U. Olel 1 0 0 1

Alhgji Farouk Lawal Yola 5 . |

AlhajiAbdullahi Umnar 5 1 1

Adekunle A. Qyinloye 6 1 3

Razack A. Adeola 0 0

Mohammed A. Sheriff 5

Kunle Ggunmefun 4

Mrs. Q. 0. Ezeklel 5
inaiger Tradhng

Directons, medens and other related persons with non-public, confidentlal and price senstive
imformation are prohibited from dealing In the equiies of the Company where this will armmount
to Inslder trading. This prohibltion will last untll the Informetion In question Is released to the
general public.

Peguioiory Carmplanoo

The Compirty has always complled with all regulatory provislons Including filing of statutory
returns with Nigaran Stock Exchangs, Securitles and Exchange Cormmission, Corporate
Affalrs Commisslon, National Insurance Commilsslon, ete. However, for unavoldable reason,
the Comparry flled its 2071 annual accounts with the Nigeran Stock BExchangs out of ime
and pald afine of NSOO0,000,00.

Mariagement Committees

[Far a smoath and effective running of the Compary, the following Management Commiitess

exiat. These Commitieea give support to the Managing Director In running the company and Wi ol pwrrnoe @ soplilg g Sheleng Ty Byn RTINS
also maks recommendations to the Board arxd the relevant Board Cornmittees: e e W R M ey (R oo il

Managermert Investrmernt Commibttes

General Executive Committee

Managerment Project Cormmilttes

Information Technology Steering Commiitee and
Claims Commltioe

ESEETERI) HEAD OFFACE: Pt 457 Al g & tromrt OO0 (oo ey il st s, i
D Box LN, Wruss B Akugs, FOT NEEH 1. T CH-0E1 D0, P -0 0 o s
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Rapaort of The Audlt Cammittee and A

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
TO THE MEMBERS OF UNITYKAPITAL ASSURANCE PLC

I accordance with the provisions of Sactlion 359(6) of the Companies and Allled Matters Act,
the members of the Audit Commiltiee of UnhyKapltal Assurance Plc hereby report as follows:

=  We have exterclzed our statutory functions under Sectlon 359(8) of the Companies and
Allled Matters Act and acknowledge the co-operation of managernent and staff In the
conduct of these responslibllities.

= We are of the opinlon that the accounting and reporting policles of the companyare In
accordance with legal requirernents and agreed ethical practicas and that the scops
and planning of the external audit for the year anded 31 December 2011 were
gatisfactory and reinforcea the company's intarmal control systerns.

= We raviewed the management istter of tha indapendent auditors and are satisfiad
with management's responge thereto.

= We have dellberated with the Independent audhors, who have confilmed that

hecessaty co-operatioh was received from management In Bw cauraa of thalr
statutory audit.

LY
-
- =

Mohammed A: Shoriff
Chalrman, Audit Committos

30 May 2012

Members of the Commitios

1. Osarleme O. Ezoklol (Mrs)

2. Kunile Ogunmafun

3. AdoY. Wanka - Director
d. Emmanusll. U. Ojal -Director
5. FaroukLawal Yola -Director

Ataounte Independent Auditors' Report
¢ 'ﬁ}, Aminu Ibrakim & Co L b e

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
TO THE MEMBERS OF UNITYKAPITAL ASSURANCE PLC

We have audhed the sccompanying financlal statements of UnityiKaphal Assurance Pic
which camprige the balance shaet as at 31 December 2011, the underwriting revanua
account, the profit and loss account and cash flow statement for the year then ended and &
summary of significant accounting pollclas and other axplanatory notes.

Respective responalblliies of Directora and Auditors

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of thess financial
statements In accordance with Statement of Accounting Standards applicable In Nigeria and
In the manner required by the Companles and Allled Matters Act, the Ingurance Act 2003 and
relevant National insurance Commiasion circulars. This raspansalbllity Includas: designing,
implementing and malntaining Intermnal control relevant to the preparation and falr
presentaton aof inanclal statemeants that are free from mataral misstaterment, whether dus
to fraud or error; selecting and applving appropricie accounting policles; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonabde In tha circumstances

Our responsbbliity as Independent audhors I8 to express an opinlon on thesea financial
gtatermnents based on our audit.

Basla of opinion

We conducted our audit In accordancs with gensrally accepted auditing standards. An audit
Includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures In
the financial statements. |t alag Includes an asssasment of the signfcant asatimates and
Judgements madse by the directors In the preparation of the financlal staterments, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to tha compamy'a clircumstances,
conelstently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit 30 as to obtaln all the Information and explanatons
which we conslderad necessary In order to provide us with aufficlent avidenca ta give
reasonable assurance that the financlal staterments are free from material misstaternent. In
forming cur opinion we also evaluatad the overall adequacy of the preaantation of Information
In the financlal staterments. We belleve that the audit evidesnce we have cbtalned Is
sufficlent and approprate to provide a basla for our audit opinkon.

Opinion

In our opinlon, the company has kept proper accounting records and the financlal statements
arg In agreament wih the records In all mataral respact and giva In the preacribad manner,
Inferrmation required by the Cornpanles and Allled Matters Act, the Insurance Act 2003 and all
ralevant circulars lssued by the National Insurance Gommiaalon. The financlal statemanta
give a true and falr view of the financlal position of the company as at 31 Cecernber 2011 and
of the financial paerformance and its cash flow for the year then ended In accondance with tha
relevant Statements of Accounting Standards lssued by the Financlal Reporting Councll of
Nigeria.

Abuje Wgnria &
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Accounting Policles and A

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The following Is a summary of the signficant accounting policies adopted by the company In
the preparation of Its inancial statements. These accounting policles have been consiatently
applled for all periods presented.

Basls of acoounting

Thasa financial statementa are praparad In accordance with, and comply with,
Nigeria Statements of Accounting standards {SAS), Companles and Alllead Matters
Act, Inesurance Act 2003 and Its Interpretatonsa lasued by the Natonal Insurance
Commisslon In It Insurance Industry Guldelines on a yaarly basls.

The financlal staterments are presented In Nigerlan Nalre. The financlal staterments
have baan prepared 2qausing the annual basis of accounting and undear tha historical
cost conventdon as modified by the valugtion of long terrn Investments at valuaton
amowunt.

The eztimates and underiying essumptonsa are reviewed on ah ongolng basia o take
account of new and avallable Information. Revislons to accountng estimates are
recognized In the peroed In which the estimate |2 revised,

Use of estimateas In the praparation of financial atatenants

The preparation of financlal statements In conformity with SAS and the Insurance Act
requires management to malke signficant eatimate and assumpton that affact the
reported amounts of assets and llablites as at the date of financlal statements and
the rneportad amoaunt of Income and expense during the reporing perod.

A aignificant degree of Judgement has been usad In tha detarmination of e
adequacy of the proviglon for outstanding clalms and clalms Incurred but not reperted
attha balancea shaat date.

Theas astimates are determined on the basls of historical Information. Actuarial
analysls and other analytical techniques could differ from thesse estimates.

Classifloation of Insurance contraots

Contracts that are classflad as Insurance contracts are those under which the
company underwrltes slgnificant Insurance rigk fromn another party (the broker or
insured) by agraalng to compeansate the Inaured or other banaficlary If a fortultous
random event (the Insurad event) adverssly affects thwe pollcy holder or other
baneficlary.

Cash and cash squivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow staterment, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, deposits held with banks, and short term llquid Invesatments, all of which arg
avallable for use by the company.

Gross promium

Gross premium le recognized at the point of attachment of rigk to a policy before
deducting cast of reinsurance covear. Grogs pramilurm on short-terrmm Insurance
contracts comprisee premiums on contracts entersd Into during the peried,
Imaspective ofwheathor thay relate Inwhole or In part t0 a later accounting period.

Net premium

Net premium representa gross premium lesa relnsurahce. It 1a recognized as
Incorma from the date of attachment of risk. The outward reinsurance premiums
relating to earned premiumsa are recognized as outflow In accordance with the
relnsurance searvicesreceolved.

younte Accolnting Policles

Eamad Premium

Prermlum Income for the perlod Includes adjusiments to premiume written In prior
accounting periods.  An sstimate le made at the balance sheet date to recognize
retroepective adjustments to prernium and cornmisslon not relating to the period.

Prernlumes are assumed to be eamed evenly over the period of risk except where there
Ie a marked varation In the pattem of Hak within the Hek period when premium revenLua
Is accounted for In accordance with the pattern of risk exposure,

Prernium relating to the expired risk period Iz taken as earned and recognized as
revahnue for the paroed while premium relating to the unexpired riak period 1= treated as
provision for unexpired risks.

Commiselon samed
Commiasions are recognized on cading businsss to the reinaurers, and are crediisd to
the Income statement.

Claima sxpeness

Claims incurrad in respact of short-term insurance contracte consist of claims and
claims handling expenses peald during the financlal period es well ag movements In
provigion for outstanding claims and IBNR, which is computed at the rate of 10% of
outstanding gross claims reported during the perlod of account as at balance sheet
data. All claims pald and Incumsd are charged againat rsAvanue as axpenss whah
incurred. Relnsurance recoveries are recognlzed when the company records the
llakiity for the claims and are netted off gross clalms expansge.

Underwriting sxpenssa

Underwriting expenses are made up of acquisiion and maintenance expenses
compriging the following: cornrmigsion and policy sxpenges, proportion of staff cost
and Insurance supervision levy.

Underwriting expenses for iInsurance contracts are recognized as expenses when
incurrad, with the esaceaption of acquigiion costs which are recognized on a time
apportionment basls In respectof risk.

Managasment axpanses
Managament expensas arg expensss other than clalms and underwriting expenses.
They are accountad for on an accrual basls.

Technical reserves

Asmares Tor unerplirecd el

The portlon of gross premium Income on short-term non-iife Insurance contracts,
which Is estimated to be samed In the follcwing or subsequent periads, Is accounted
for as unexpired risks reserve. This |z computed separately for each contract and
indvidual policy as at the balance sheet date using principally the time apportionment
basls for direct and facultative businesses In accordance with the provislons of
Seaction 20 of the Ingsurance Act 2003.

Dulstanoling dafme

Outstanding claime comprise provision for all the company's estimated ultimate costs
of setting all clalms and related clalrm handling expensas Incurred but unpald at the
balance sheet date. Outstanding claims that have occurred at the balance sheet
date and have baen notifled to the company by the broker and Insursd ars carried at
their face velus. Adequate provisions are alsc made for claims Incurred But Not
Reported (IBMNR) at 10% of outstanding ¢laims amount as at the balance sheet date.

xr
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Conilrpertoy Mmsrvs

The comparny maintaine contingency reserves In accordance with the provislons of
Insurance Act 2003 to cover fluctuations In securtiles and varlations In statistical
estimates at the rate equal to the higher of 3% of total premium or 20% of the total
profit after tacxaton untl the reserve reaches the greater of minimurm pald up capital or
50% of net premium.

Property and sgulpmant

Property end equipment are stated at historical cost or revalued amount less
depraciation. Higtorical cost Includes expsnditure that s directly atirbutable to the
scquisiton of the aesets. Subseguent costs are Included In the assets carrying
amoaunt or recogniscd as a4 soparate asset, as appropriate, only when it I8 probabile
that future economic beneflis assoclated with the ltern will flow to the company and
the cost of the Hem can be measured rellably. In the case of revalued assats,
deprecilation Is calculated by reference to the enhanced value of the asseis
concemed. Allother repalrs and maintenance costa are charged to the profit and loss
account during the financlal period In which they are Incurred.

Freehold land and capltal workdn-progress are not depreclated. Depreclation Is
calculated on assats and aquipmaeant on the stralght line basls to write down the coat of
oech asset to Ite residual value over Its esimated useful Ife. MNo depreclation Is
charged on fixed asseta untll they are brought Into usa.

The principal annual rates used for this purpoga, which are conaistant with thoge for
the previous years, are as follows:

Bulldings 1% or over the lease peried
Motor vehicles 205

Office Fumlture & Equipment 12.5%
Computeraquipment 12.5%

Where the camrying amount of an asset |a greater than [ts eatimated recoverable
amount, It Is written down Immedlately to s recoverable amount. Galns and losass
on disposal of assets are determined by compearing proceeds with thelr camying
amounts.

Dafermed apquisition axpenses

Acqulsltlon costs comprize Insurance commizslons, brolerage and other related
expenses ariaing from the generation and conclusion of iInsurance contracts. Thea
proportion of acquilsiion costs that comespond to the uneamed premiums are
deforred as asset and transforred into the following poariod subject to the contract
term of the risk period.

Investments

Immeatments comprise equity Investrmants, termm deposits and fixed and floating rate
debt Instruments. At the Inllal recognition of an Investment, management
deterrmines lte classificaton In accordance with the Statement of Accounting
Standard (SAS 13) on accounting for Investments which s dependent on the purpose
for which the inrvestrment was acquired, and re-avaluates that classification at every
reporting date. Investments are classifled as follows:

Bhort- tanm nvesTrmenibs

An Imersment 8 classfied Inte this category at Inception If acquired principally on
temporary besls for a period not more than one year. Such Investments can be
carmartad Into cash whan current financing needs maks It desirable, or i It forrns part
of a portfolio of inancial assets In which there Is evidence of short-term profit making.
Short-term Irvastrnents are valuad at lcwer of cost or net reallzable value.

i Loy 1 lrrvaatrriants
Lomg-termn Imeasiments reiale to funds smployed In Investments over a long-period of
tirme o eam income. Thease are Investments other than short-term Investments.

in G ind Ivee s e
Cuoted ImMvestments are stated at marikat value at tha balance shaet date, as provided
by Section 24{13)(b} of the Insurance Act 2003. Tho excess of the market value cver
the coat at the balancs shaet date 1a taken to a 'Quoted Inveatment Revaluation
Regarve' account, while unrealized diminution due to a decrease In the carrving value
Ia recognized In the revaluation resarve account 1o the axtent that a previous gain Ia
offset, otherwise, It|s recognized In the profit and loss account.

b nguatessd mvestrmeants
Thaaa are gtated at oomt. Where In the opinion of the Directors the value of any
unquoted investment falls below Its cost, an appropriate provision for the diminuton In
value thereof 18 charged agalnat the profit and losa account of the relevant period.
Investments In unquoted companies are claselfled as long-term Investiments and are
carried at coat.

10 Invastmeant Incomae
Investment Income comprises Interest Income eamed on ghort-term deposlis, rental
Income and Incoime samed oh trading of securties. Imastment Incomss 18 accounted
for on an eccrual besls.

17 Dividend Incoms
Dividend Is recognized as eamsd when the quoted price of the related securty Is
adusted to reflect the value of the dividend or when declared In case of unquoted
nvestment and Is stated net of withhokling tax. Sctp dividend (bonus share) le not
recognized In the proftt and loss account.

18 Debtors
Dabtore are stated at cost afterwriting off bad debts and deducting provision made for
other gpeciflc debis congldered doubtiul of recovery. An allowance for specifiic debt Is
satablished when thore is objective evidence that the company will not be able 1o
collect all the amounts due eccording to the original terms of the recelvables.

General allowance for outstanding premium on expired portion of the risk s made as

follcwe:

Patod outetanding % allowancs reculred
Up to 3 months NIl
3-6months B0%

Above 8 months 100%

Bad debts are written off to the profit and loss account when the extent of the loses has
been determined.

19 Forelgn ourmengy transaotions
Forelgn cumrency iransactions are converted Intoc the local currency uslng the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resuling from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation
at perlod sxchange rates of monetary assets and llabliiies denominated In forelgn
currencies are recognized In the profit and loss account.

20 Taxeton
Incorne tax expenges/crodis are recognizad In the profit and Ioss account. Current
income tax ls the expected tax payable on the texable Income for the period using the
statutory tax rate at the balance sheot date.

Accounting Palicies
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Restiremeant benefit obligetons

Panalon coels

Tha oompary operates a defined contributory retirermnent bonefit schermne as
stpulated in the Penslon Reforms Act 2004. Under the defined contribution echeme,
the compary pays fhed contributions 10 Penslon Fund Adminigtrators; emploveoes
also pay a fixed percentage to the same entlty. Once the contributions have been
pald, thwe company rotains no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
contributlons If the fund does not hold sulficlent assets to finance benefite accrulng
under the retirerment baneflt plan.

Dratultion

The company also malntaing a funded gratulty scheme for the megjority of Its
simployess based on the ermpicwee's yoars of service. The compary annual
contribution of 5% of thelr pensloneble emoluments Is charged to the profit and loss
account.

Dividends

Dividenda distribution to the compeany's ehareholders Is recognized as a llabllity In the
financlal staterments In the period In which the dividend s approved by the company's
shareholders. Dividenda that are proposed but not yet declared are dlecicsed In the
notes to the financlal staterments.

Provisions

A proviglon |a recognized H, as a reault of a paat event, the company has a present
legal or constructive obligation that can ba estimated rellably, and It I1s probable that
an outfiow of economic benefite will be required to sattle the cbllgation.

Business combination

The old Kaphal Insurance Company Limited acquired the entire business of, and
merged with Inter-Continental Assurance Company Limited and Global Commerce &
General Insurance limhed, under an acqulsiton agreement effective 14 March 2007.

Goodwill

Goodwlll arsing on busineas combination, which represents excess of acquisiion
cost over the net assets of the acquired entitles, Is measured at cosi less
accumulated ImpalmMment loasesa. The necaverable amount of goodwll 1s astimated at
sach reporting date.

An Impalrment loss |8 recognized If the carrying amount of an asset or Its cash
gernerating unit exceeds the recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an
asset or a cash generating unit Is the greater of Its value In use and Its falr value less
costa to aell. An Impalmment losa recognized In prior periods In respect aof goodwill 13
not reversed.

Other debtors and prepaymonts
Racelvables, commerclal lcans and othear sundry debtors are stated at cost.
Prepayments are stated at cost less accumulated amortlzation.

Alowances and write cffs are recognlzed when & recelvables Is deemed not
collectabla based on the original terma of the contracta. Subsaquant racoverias are
credhied to the Income statement.

Eamings per share

Tha company presants baslc eamings per share for ha ordinary shares. Baslc
eamings per share are calculated by dividing the profit atiributable to ordinary
sharsholders of the company by the number of shares autstanding during the periad.

ot Accounting Policles

intanglble assets
Software acquired by the company Is stated at cost lese accumulated amortisation
and accurmulated Impalrmment losses.

Expenditure on Internally developed software Is recognised ag an asset when the
company la ahle to demongirats 1ts Intention and abillity to complate the devslopiment
and the use the software In a manner that will generate future economic benefiis, and
can rallably measure the costs 1o complate the developimant. The capltallsad costa of
Internally developed software Include all costs directly atirlbutable to developing the
software, and are amortized aver Ite useful Ife. Intemally developed aottware |s stated
at capltalised cost less accumulated amortisation and Impalment.

Subsequent expendliure on software agsets Is capitallsed only when It Increases the
future aconomic banafits embodiad In the spaciic asset 1o which K relates. All other
expendiiure Is expensed as Incurred.

Amortisation Is recognised In profit or loss on & siralght line basls over the estimated
useaful Iife of the scftware, from the date that It 1 avallable for use since this most
clogely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future sconomic beneflis
ambodied Inthe asset. The astimated ussful Ile of sofiware 1a 2 o B years.

Amortiaation method, useful Ives, and realdual valuas are reviewsad at sach financlal
yvoar-ond and adjusted [f appropriate.
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Balance Sheet and Accaunts
UNITYKAPITAL ASSURANCE PLC
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 1 DECEMBER 2011
Note 20111 2010
N'000 NODO

Assate:
Cash and bank balances b 140,730 146,360
Bhort-ierm Inveatmeanta a 4 5095 684 5,508 31
Undarwriting debtors L] 62,83 122,233
Uther debiors and prapaymarnta T 404 081 322 055
Long-term Invesiments 9 1,637,239 +96,307
Siock of sietlonarias 3531 17,798
Statutory deposits 10 356,000 +56,000
Dafermed commission 40,832 28,080
Property. plant ard equipment 12 1,589,429 1,602,909
intangbls axsats 13 58 548 T2AT9
Goouwl 1" 7,998 T.9596

8,443 689 8078528
Liablittes
Die within one year:
Craditors ard acoruals 14 95 190 41,391
Life nsurance fund (In abayance} 28 131,480 121 480
Thxation 15 51,017 44 240
Dalermad taoation 18 288 875 288,875
Insurance furnds 17 408,550 333530

90,892 850,206

D siftor move than one year:
Staft gratulty fund 18 I8 25,887
Total LiabliMex 1,028,230 B74,983
Neot Asgwbs 4415450 8,001,545
Financed by:
Share capltal e #,500,000 6,500,000
Sharw premium 20 1,096,933 1,096,933
Roveluation reserve 21 402 501 402 501
Contingancy resarve 23 283,883 201,100
Retained samings 24 132,142 11BB.BB‘BI
Sherahaicders’ funds .I“ﬂ ﬂ“ﬁlﬁ

The financial siatements were approved by the Board of Directors
on 22 May 2012 and sighed on its behalf by:

'gﬂ*"""”““m?vg{ Exacutive DirectoriCFO
lﬁg:}#li{“
ST Managing DinectorfCED

Vo i S

Tha sinfarment of significent sccounding poffcles and the sccompanying nofes fo the sccourd form an
integral part of these fnenclal slalemarts
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Frofit and Loss Accounts Hayanueae Account

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

eg 288 g E8z 2z 2 EsEg 3T B %
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2041 §§ ~HE §§ Es.;: éﬁ- ; 35 Bl %g% : %
Note 2011 2010
' -2 382 §[x D38 2 2 §afEs =: B
e - L 3‘
Gross premium eamed 1,733,212 868,741 T M i
Outward premium less prepald Insurence {178,182) {123,723) % § g g ﬁ gg_ :.3 ﬁ 5_ ! i
Net premium eamed 1,554,020 745,018 = odg g s rle -
a
Commisslon Recslved 16,590 B,084 =
—_— —_ 1 ) E . . - . @ . & * E [
Total perating income 1,670,610 753,102 i i 8 g‘ gg s R § B EYE R B
Net claims incurred {103,054) (48,942) E
Commission paid (232,427) (90,841) _ E
Underwriting profit 1,235,129 613,319 g E aola EE ?} E § 5 E
Investmant income 1 419,872 529,586 E
Sundry income 2 10,758 8,944 §g N.§ ¥ 53& gl £ BE.E 5 3l § =
EE— EEE— 2= B8 =z BRE “fF gz |€ g & 8| 2
Net Operating Income 1,665,759 1,151,849 & E
Management expenses 3 {1,083,418) (922,439) g § EE 2 E g g g 2 §E Eﬁ ﬂﬁ g g g| 2 5
Allowance for bad and doubtful balances 4.1 (68,159) {190,484) 2 3 |38 ¥ g g & B SsF g g E §
Allowance for liability due on defunct life fund : 375 ;‘ g 3 g § gg g , § , 5 .5.|8 Egg g 5 B3
Profit before tax 514,182 6,551 - . E
L LR @ o Bl
L 15 (85.126) (76.208) £ 3 E E gﬁ' gn : B 3 gﬁ ; i & E : g
Dafarred taxation 16 - {120,512) . E * @ = E
Informetion technology levy 14 (5.142) (65) So s Sz § e o & . F
_— Z & SR g
gt": g SRR OB RS CE B &3S MR OY OYB e
Profit/(Loss) after tax 413,914 {190,234) I 3
11 s E
Reserve for contigency 23 (82,783) (26,062) 22 . . g
- - 7]
Transfer to retained eamings 24 331,131 {216,296) E E g E g £ - g
E =
Eamings par share {In kebo) -baslc 318 {1.48) E g g * E g g § E E E E E g
TR N R
i SERTBE poi S 13 2 R R}
The statement of significant accounting policias and the accormpanying notes to the accourt form an =) g i gig 4 B .
intagrel part of these financial staternents Se _ﬂg@gg £3 5B ad %gh Eg g £

¥




Statament of CashFlows 11 Amoaunts vl ACDOUNL Motes to the Financial Staterments

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011
Notes 2011 2010
Cash Flow From Oparating Activitles. ND00 N'000
Premium racasived from pollcy holders 1,871,899 941,068 2m 2010
Rsinsurance receipts in respect of claims 538 38,179 1 NVESTMENTIECESE N'000 N00D
Other oparating cash recelpts 24,617 17,028
Cash pald to and on behalf of employees (582,702) (455,437) Dividend recelved 7,203 69,572
Reinsurance prémium paid (214,622) (159,711) Interest recelved from:
Clalms pald (166,058) (167,913} Term depoeits 385,800 452,829
Other operating cash payments (1.241,750) (672,967) Statutory deposits 26,880 7,185
Company Income tax pald 15 {88,349) (136,139} 419,872 929,586
Nat Cash Flow From Operating Activities 25 (396,627) (152,830) - -
Cash Flow From Investing Activities 2 SUNDRY INCOME
Purchase of property, squipment & irtangible assets 12 & 13 (160,719) (110,422) Profit on Dispasal of 2 0 731 )
Purchass of Investments 9 (1,003,740) (106,716} ncome B’nz'r s 04
Proceeds from sale of property & equipment 10,163 24 W T
Investment Income 1 419,872 529,586 - ——
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (724,424) 312,472
3 MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
Cash Flow From Financing Activitias Staff Cost 562,702 455,437
Increass / Decrease In bank overdraft - 14,984 Depreciation and amortisation EEJ?DD 96, 128
Neot Cash Flow From Financing Activitios - 14,984 Loss on dis of ! ) 2’115
Net Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents (1,131,051) 346,606 Exchange loss 7,189 S
Audit fees 7,500 5,000
Cash 8. Cash Equivalents At 1 January: 5,671,781 5,325,175 Markating & advertisement 25,650 48,498
General sxpenses _ 3 __ 307,087
Cash & Cash Equivalents At 31 December 4,540,730 5,671,784 1,083,418 922,439

Cash and Cash Equivalonts Is representod by:

Bank and cash balances 5 140,730 146,360
Bank deposalis Bb 4 400,000 5525421
4,540,730 861,791

The sleternent of significant accounting policies and the accompanying noles o the sccount form an
integral part of these financial siatements

& [
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4.4

4.5

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

ALl ONANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

Par profit and loas account

Underwriting debliors and other debiors
Underwriting debtors
Staff loans
Othar debtore & prepald expanses written back

Allowanca for bank belance no longer required

Quoted and unquolsd investments
Allowance {(written back)charged for the year

Total Allowance charpged for the period

Undarwriting debtora

At 1 January

Debis written-off

Allowanca charged for the year {Note 4.1i)
At 31 Decambear

Other debtors and prepayments

At 1 Jaruary

Allowance (written back) in the year (Note 4.1i)
At 31 Decembar

Short term Investments - placemants
At 1 January
At 31 Decomber

Quoted and unquoted Investments

At 1 January

4. 1iii)

Allowance charged for the year {Note 4.11ll}
At 31 Dacember

45| Brogkdeown of balance In Note 4.5 |g as follows:

Quotad short-tarm invastmant
Ungquoted long-term imvestmert
Quoted long-term Investiment

2011
N'DDD

122,193

(98
121,211

53,053
53,063

557,368
{193,007)
122,193
436,554

27 640

(981)
28,658

1,283
1,283

340,782
(53,053)

287,729

104,173

6,324
177,232
287,729

2010
N'DDD

8216
1,388
30,022

(20,418)

(6.424)

217,326
217,326

190,484

580,518

(41,366)
8.218

557,588

56,274
(28,634)
27,840

1,283
1,283

133,617
(10,081)
217,326
340,762

20,034
6,324

314,424
340,782

1a

1b

8z

MNotes to the FHnancial Siatements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2011

2011 2018
NOOD N000
CASH 4 BANK BALANCES
Current aceounts 138,750 71522
Domicilary accounts - 4,048
Cash balances 880 82
140,730 144,300
UNDERWRITING DEBTORS
Undarwriting Debions 1,058,385 679,601
Allowance for doubtiul debt (Mote 4.2) {488,554) {557.368)
572,651 122,233
OTHER DEETORS & PREPAYMENTS
Stadff debtors 55,732 64,535
Prepald reinsurance 35490 35,088
Clalms f Cammiasion recalvable 19,397 18,963
Daposits for Investments 118,004 121,972
Prapaymsnis and Intarest racelvable 202,238 108,247
430,738 348,685
Allowance for doubtfiul accounts {Mobe 4.3% {28,858) (27,840)
404,081 322,055
SHORT-TERM INVEATMENTS
Quotod short-borm investment
Cost:
Al January 1 303,844 168,433
Mavament In the year 77) 144 511
At 31 Dacamber 203,857 309,544
Markst Valos Ragarvs :
At 1 January {20,034} 10,081
Movaement In the yoear {84,138) {30,086)
At 31 Decamber {Mote 4.51) {104,173 (20,024)
Irvestrment valus on cost st 31 Decamber 199,884 283910
Placarnents
Bhart term daposit 4,401,283 4,626,704
Commercial papsne - 800,000
4,401,283 5,526,704
Lass provision for doubtful deposits {Note 4.4) 1,283 (1,283)
4,400,000 5,525,421
Tiobsd shert e Irvestrosnts 4,530,504 5.008 331
in compliance with Section 18(3) of Insurance Act 2003, tha short-tam Ivegtment [e financad ap folows:
Financed by insuranca fund 408 550 333,530
Ananced by ather funds 4,190,144 5,475,801
Total short teem innmstrmants 4,599 884 5,808,334

8
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

LONG-TERM INVEBTMENTS
Unquoted

Nig. Qil & Enargy Irns. Pool
Cantral Security Clearing wystarm
Nigoria Liakility Pool

Indemnity Financs Limitsd

NIA Fac Reing. Clsaring Hougs
Jatz Intematianal Bank Ple
integrated sorvicas Limited

Unity Kapital Lifa Lirntad

FUG Panslong Limited

Health Care Servica Limied
Wast African Insurance Companlas Association

Dimunition in the value of Investment {Note 4.51)

Qucied long-ferm invesiment
Goldlink Insurance Plc:
Cost ot Jarwary 1
Additian during the ysar
Coat at Decamber 21

Dimunition In market value at January 1

Appradiation / (dimunition) In market value during the vear
Dimunition In market value at December 31 {Note 4.51)

Markeat value of quoted Investment at Decamber 31

Total Long-Term Unqucted and Quoted Investments

STATUTORY DEPOSITS

This repressnts the amount deposited with Camiral Bank of

Nigoria as requited by Insurance Laws

GQOODWILL
At tha begining and and of the yaar

2011 2010
N'0OD N0D0
6,825 8,825

525 525
437 437
6,324 6,324
25 25
1,000 1,000
181 161
35,111 35,11
560,000 -
166,300 -
[7- -
877 430 50,408
{8,324) (6,324}
871,106 44,084
566,647 561,066
176,718 105,581
843,365 666,647
{314,424) (127,193)
137,192 (187,231)
(177,232) (314,424)
568,133 352,223
1,637,239 296,307
355,000 355,000
7,996 7,996

This represanis the excess of the purchase consideration over the fair value of the aggregate net
assels of the legacy companies acquired i.e. Inkwocontinental Assurance Compeny Limited and
Qlchal Commerce & Ganeral Ingurance Limitad in March 2007. Goodwlll arsing on the buginess
combinaton has been sublectsd te teste for Impalmant In accondance with the provigion of the
Staternent of Accounting Standards (SAS) 28 az at 31 December 2011 by the Directors and found

not to be Impalrad.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Offica Office Capital
Land & & Computer Motor Fumbure & Worklin
Bulldings Equipment Vahicles  Fldings  Progress Total

NODu N0 [y ] N'O00 N'O00 N'DID
Costialuation
At 1 January 1,457 B8 88412 232 823 13781 - 1,928 904
Raclazsification 12,651 (12,851) -
Additione - 12,778 17,855 (4,953) 128,823 154,503
Disposals - (17:354) _ (36,353) (20,860) {73,387}
At 31 December 1457848 106487 215325 88,537 128823 2,008,020
Dapraciatdon
At1 January 68,584 45,860 141,815 87,736 - 323,895
Charges for the year 15,058 535 234,863 10,087 - 80,551
Reclaesification 2,194 (2,194) -
Eliminated on disposals - (17354  (27.911) [20,690) - {05,255}
At 31 December 83,640 31,235 148,767 54,049 - 318,50
Nat Book Valus

At 31 December, 2011 1,274,208 75,262 8,658 44588 126,823  1,689429

At 31 December, 2010
As restated (Nota 34) 1368264 52 662 91,008 70,085 - 602909

i Cortaln bulidings wers ravalued In 2008 by Meoser Jide Talwo & Co {estate survayoms & valuer) and Ferquson Llaracho &

Co on cpen markst baals and Inciudad In the accounts for the yaar then andad 31 Decamber 2008, The surpiua that arae
from the valuation have besn trasted In revalustion meanse B3 ot that date. Subssquent additions ene steted Bt cost.

I Capital Work-In-Prograss s In respact of remodiication of a owned property In Lagos

13 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The company edopted Stetoment of Accounting Standarda 31: On Intangble Asscte, which becama opemtiva for finandal
statements covering periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011. As & result, the camying emount of the cost of ita
scquined moftwars, which dosa not form part of a reiated herdwame and previcualy cisselfisd aa Office and Computer
Equipmernt, waa reclassifiad 1o intangble assets. Tha maovemeant on Intanglble assst account during the year was as folows:

201

Compuier Softwany N'O00
Cost

At 1 January 2011 (Note 341 96,642
Additions during the year 5,215
At 31 Decamber 2011 105,058
Accumiated Amortisstion:

At 1 January 2011 (Note 34i} 28,33
Addiions during the ysar 2148
At 31 Dacamber 2011 4B 512
Mat book Velue:

At 31 Dacambar 2011 54,540
At 31 Decamber 2010 72479

MNMotes to the Fnancial Stataments
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14 CREDITORS & ACCRUALS

13

16

17

Ralngurance & colnsuranece premium
Information technology lavy

Sundry creditors
Accruals

TAXATION

Company Incoma tax
Education tax

Under/(over) pravision In prior years
Por Profii and Loss Account
Balance at the beginning of the year

Payments durdng the year
Par Belance Shest

DEFERRED TAX
At 1 January
Charge for the year
At 31 December

INSURANCE FUNDS
fal Proviston For Outstanding Claims
Motor Insuranca
Flre Insuranca
General accident Insuranca
Oil and gas

bl Reserve For Unexpired Risks ;
Maotor Ingurance
Fire insurance
Ganoral accident Insuranca
Marne Ingurance
Bond
Enginesrdng
Aviation
Oll and gas

2011
N300

25,040
5,142

61,508
7,500

28,180

43,904
6,861

44,271
95,126

44,240
{(8B,348)

51,017

298,675

299,675

671

72
18,888
26,966
44,397

113,257
73,715
72,897
58,883

3,984
37,636
41
6,350
385,153

409,550

MNMotes to the Financial Statamenis

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

2010 20m 2010
NO00 NoO0 N'000
18 STAFF GRATUITY
4,878 At 1 January 28,867 15,574
65 Charppe for the year (Note18.6i)) 10,851 1.313
31,48 At 31 Dacember 37,338 28,687
5,000 — ——
4 @) The company openate 2 funded steff gratuity schems in which

6% of staff monthly baslc salary, housing and transport
gllowances are paid imo an indopendent fund oulwide the

41,656
2584
31,968
78,208
104,171

(138,139)
44,240

179,163
120,512
299,875

1,065
5418
29,515
70,864
108,863

161,980
18,105
30,276
8,110
T8
4,614
2,504

228,867

333,630

[¢] The investrment in respect of this insurance funds is as stabed in Note 8.2

18

company.

SHARE GAPITAL
Acthorised
14 bllllon Ordinary Shares of 50 Kobo sach.

Faxiad ami Fily Pald

At 1 January

Bonus shares msusd from sham premium during tha year
Al 31 Dacember

BHARE PREMIUM

At 1 January

Tranafer to share caplial
At 31 December

ABSETS REVALUATION RESERVE
At 1, January
At 31 Dacamber

QUOTED INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERYE
At 1 January

Decrease In market valua of short tem Imvesiments {Note fa)

Appreciation f {Decreags) In market value of ki term
Investments {Note 9b)

Tranzfermad to allowance for quobed Investments [Note 4{1H)]

At 31 Decamber

STATUTORY CONTINGENCY RESERVE
At 1 January

Cherpe for the year
At 31 Dacambaer

7,000,000
E,500,000

5,500,000

1,006,933

1,096,833

402,501
402,501

{84,139)
137,192

53,053

201,100
82,783
283,083

7,000,000

6,175,000
225,000
500,000

1,421,632
(325,000)
1,0808.913

402,501
402,501

(30,085}
(187,231)

217,328

175,038
28,082
201,100
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

21 20110
NG00
RETAINED EARNINGS
At 1 January {198,588) 17 307
Transfemad from profit and loas account 31,13 {218,298)
At 31 December 132,142 (188,589)

24 {1) The Directors propose that & cash dividend of one kobo per ordinary share will be pald out of retalned

.dl

samings and a scrip dividend of 1 bonus share for every 15 ordinary shares will be ghwen out of shane
pramium account to shanaholders In respect of the cument year. (2010: nil). The dividends are subjact to
approval by shareholders at the Annual Genaral Mesting and has not bean ihcluded as a liabliy In thesa
financial statements In compliance with Statement of Accounting Standard no 23. Both cash and scrip
dividends are payabla o all shareholders on tha Reglster of Members as at closune date while the cash
dividend ls subject to a withholding tax at the appropriate rate. The total sstimated cash dividend to bas pald
ls N130mlllion {20102nIl) and the total aetimatsd bonue shar to ba given k& 866.7 milllon ordinary shares of
50 kobo each amounting to N433.3 million  {2010znil).

2010
NG00
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING PROFIT/{LOSS) TO NET
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTMVITIES
Profit(loss) after taxation 413,014 {180,234)
Adiusimarts (o reconcie profit/{ioss} to nof cashifow from operating
aciivitias:

Depraclation and amortisation 82,700 g, 128
(Profityloes on dispoesl of property and equipment {2,731) 2,115
Alicwanca far deubtiul accoimts 68,159 190,484
Exchangea loes 7,180 8,168
Imvestment Income {419.872) (528,586)
Change In underwriting & other debtors and prepayments {580, 745) 508,217
Chanpe in defarred commisskn {14,772) 20,852
Change In stocks (21.513) (5.604)
Tax pald (88,348) {136,138)
Increase in staff retirement benefit 10,851 11,313
{Dacreasa¥increass In creditors and accruals 82,722 {120,878}
{Decrease)¥incneass In Insuranca funds 76,020 ;E,J-BE!
Cash Tl from opariding activities (356,6268) {162,830)

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Buiklings - 31,500

Short-term quobsd immsetmen s - 143376

Cradliore - {34,126)
- 140,750

LIFE INSURANCE FUND (IN ABEYANCE]

At 31 December 131,460 131,480

Life fund arpsa from the pre-2007 Kfa business of the old Kapital Insurance Company Limited kept in
abeyance pending transfer bz a Ife assurance company. The balance & as debesrmined by actuarial
valustion of the life Insuranca fund which was done by Alexandar Forbes Consulting Actuares Nigaria
Limited as at 31 Decambar 2008,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

2011 2010
NOOD N'0DO
27 DIRECTORS REMUNERATION
The remuneration pald to the Directors of the
COMpany weana:
Feas 9,118 7,680
Allowances 31,268 28 484
40,386 36,164
Chalrman's Emolumant 4 680 4,440
Emelument of the highest paid Diractor 13,812 15,9682
EMPLOYEES

l.  Employess remunerated at higher rates:

The number of employees excluding diractors in recsipt of annual emoluments
excluding penslon contribuions within the following ranges were:

N Number Number

Below 1,000,000 42 3
1000001 - 3,000,000 128 123
3000001 - 5,000,000 14 12
5000001 - 8,000,000 7 8
8000001 - 10,000,000 | 3

Above - 10,000,000 1 -
193 178

Il. The related staff costs were: NO00 N'C0D
Staff costs 419,564 4dd 124
Staff penslion and gratulties 10,651 11,313

Superannuation pald to directors 152,487 -
582,702 455,437

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company underwrote, in the ordinary course of business, insurance policies in
favour of k& major sharsheolder, Unlty Bank Plc. Premlum written durdng the year
amountad to N513.832 milllon (2010 : N125.117 milllon).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES - CLAIMS AND LITIGATIONS

Thare wera claims and Iligations againat the company as at 31 Decambar 2011
amgunting to N1,030,200,000 (2010: N49,619,052) . These clzima include a N1 hillion
sult Instituted against the owner of a property that the company acquired and to which
tha company is a joined party. Howaver the Directors ara of the opinion that none of
the cases Is llkely to have a materdal adverse effect on the company.

Aooounte MNMotes to the Fnancial Statamenis
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 DECEMBER 2011

3(l) AGE ANALYSIS OF OUTSTANDING UNDERWRITING DEBTORS

Dutstanding underwriting debt per clalmant

Below 500,000
500001 - 1,500,000
1500001 - 5,000,000
5000001 - 10,000,000
10,000,001 - 25,000,000
Abowe 25,000,000
Grand total

Provislon rate

Provislon amount

¢ - 50 dayn
N'0O0O
8812
20,978
50,23
27,038
60,880
343 396
518,336
0%

Total outstanding debt
B - 180
ceym Ovor 180 deyw
N'DOO N9
3. 18,087
5418 31,608
7y 54,680
7414 72,763
3,148 80,571
81,562 196,041
108,991 432 058
60% 100%
54,498 432,058

Total

N'0OOD
28,630
58,402
118,23
107,215
124,800
620,588
1,089,385

A3, 554

F{) The amount of outstanding pramum racaived aftar yaar end fill 30 April 2012 ix N71.73 million

32 AGE ANALY3IS OF OUTSTANDING CLAIMS

Ouistarkiing claims per clalmant

N'OOD
Balow 250,000 165
250001 - 500,000
50001 - 1,500,000 188
1,500,001 - 2,500,000
2,500,001 - 5,000,000
Above 5,000,000
Total 953
10 % IBNR Prowislan 85
Grand Total 1,049

CONTRAVENTIONS AND PENALTIES PAID

Penalty for unautherized publication of Managing Director's appointment - N230,202

Tatel autstanding clalme
186 - 270

dayx ovar 365 deyx
N'QOD NYCH
B
1,084
B,
4 365
3,344 4 820
18,145
3,544 36,084
3 3,608
3678 e

Total

1,884
7,558
4,365
8,164
18,145
40,560
4,096

Notes to the FHnancial Siatements

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes In

presentation |n the current year as disclosed below:

RaclassHication of Propsrty, Plant and Equipmant prior ysar comparative

This Is the first sot of financial statements after the Implementation of the Statement of
Accounting Standanrds number 31: On Intanglble Assets, which became effactive for annual
pericds beginning on or after 1 January 2011. The Implementation of the accounting policy
resulted o a reciazsification of computar software from Property, Plant & Equipment (Note

12). The impact of this is shown below:

Cost:

Opening balance as previously stated
Raclassification to intangible assets
Qpening balance as re-stated

Accumulated Depreciation:

Opening balance as previously stated
Reclassification to intangible azsets
Opening balance as re-stated

Nest Book Value:
Opening balance as previously stated

Opening balance as re-stated

APPROVAL BY THE BOARD

2011
N000

2,025,748
(68,842)

1,926,904

350,358

(26,363)
323,995

1,675,388

1,602,808

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors of the company on 28

May 2012




STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011

Pramium income

Ctihvar income

Lass cost of ssrvica

Valued added

DISTRIBUTED A8 FOLLOWS:

EMPLOYEES
Salaries and wages

ASSET REPLACEMENT
Depraciation

GOVERNMENT
Curmant taxation

RETAINED FOR BUSINESS EXPANSION
Contingency rezerve

Defermed texation

Retained {loas)/profit for the year

Value Added Statements

2011
ND00
1,733,212

430,630
2,163,842

1,174, 442

52,702

82,700

85,126

82,783

331,131

1,174,442

28

100

2010
NOD0
BEB, 741

538,530
1,407,271

(848,222}

558,049

455,437

86,126

76,208

28,082
120,512

(216,286}

558,049

17

5
22
{40}
100

Value added |s the addiional waalth the company has basn abla to create by s own and its employaes’
efforts. This statement shows the allocation of that wealih beiween employees, finance providers,
government and that ratalned for the future creetion of more wealth or for amortisation.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

YEAR ENDED:

Annstn Employad

Current assets

Goodwlll

Properly, equipment and intangible assets

Less creditore

MNet aesets

Financed By:

Share capltal

Bonus ghares essrve
Share premium

Revaluation surplus account
Investment reserve
Confingancy reserve

Profit and loss account

OPERATIONS
Gross premium eamed

Underwrting profit
investment and other income
Provislons

Excaptional items

Lese managament expenses
Profiti{Loss) before taxation

Current taxation and Infotech levy
Deferrad taxation

Transfer to contingency reserve
Profit/{less) for the period
{Loss)Profit brought forward

Retalned profit/ {loss)

(LOSSYEARNINGS PER SHARE (kobo)

Five year Fnancial Summary

<—————31 DECEMBER >
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
N'D00 N'000 N'000 N'00D N'000
7.689,718 7,195,144 7355021 7,208,317 3,393,436
7,006 7,906 7,996 7,906 7,006
1745975 1675388 1631731 1,5BB.7B0 _ 497498
0,443,680 8,878,528 6,004,749 8,895,003 3,898,930
{1,028.230) _(A76,883) _ (BD2,969) (738,021} _{350,103)
8415450 BO01,545 8191779 8,156,072 3,548,827
8,500,000 6,500,000 6,175,000 6,175,000 3,311,170
- - - - 195,083
1,006,933 1,006,933 1,421,933 1,421,933 -
402,501 402,501 402501 402501 99427
- - - 76,353 -
283,883 201,00 175088 134,665 96,007
132,142 (198,989) 17,307 _ (54,380) (152,840)
8415458 BO001,545 A191779 8156072 3,548827
1733212 _BBBT741 1345800 _ 639,246 _ 622,542
1,235,120 613319 802868 261,576 512,067
430,830 538,530 249 451 67241 84,6887
(68,159) (100.484) (433,722) (117.502) (125,121)
- (32,375) (84,718) (B4,718) (128.871)
(1,083.418) (922,439) (099,050) (538,482) (442,627
514,182 6551 334,629 193,285  (B7.865)
(100,268) (76,273) (118,626 788  (19,224)
- (120512) (103,742)  (56,966)
(82,783) _ (26,062) _ {40374) _ (38,657) (18,876)
331,13 (218,298) 71,687 98401  (125,785)
(198,980) _ 17,307 _ (54,380) _(152,841) (27,076)
132,142 _(198,989) __ 17,307 __ (54.380)  {152841)
3.18 {1.46) 091 123 0.06
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Branch Network

ADDRESS OF OUR BRANCHES/ZONAL OFFICES NATIONWIDE

HEAD OFFICE ADDRESS:
Plot 497, Abogo Largema Sireet, Off Constliution Avenue,
Central Business District, PM.B
13233 Wuse, Abuja, FCT-Nigeria 800211.
Weabalis: wiww.unliykapital.com amalinfo@unitykapital.com
Cumtomer Sallgtscton Number (24 Hours): DADZ -226-4527T

BRANCH/ZONAL OFFICE ADDRESSES:

HEAD OFFCE INE

1. Auja Zonxl Cilica

Arc Aoor, Left Wing, UnityKapital Assurance Pic, Plot
457 AbogolargemaStr, Off Sonstituion Av, CBD
Abuja-FCT

Amball Dlugbenga (Zonal Head)

08181831723

2. LAFA BRANCH OFFICE

White Housae, Opp. PHCN Office, Makurdl Rd, Lafla
Hauwa K. Hessan (Branch Hoad)

08033491972

3. HINNA BRANGH QFFICE
2, Arport Rd, Minna
Kusogl Abdulmuminl Adamu (Branch Head)

L

4. LOKOJA BRANCH OFFICE

Qaing Plaza, No. 2, Marine Road by General Post
OfMca Junction, Lokala, Kogl state.

Akor Ademu Sabah [Branoch Haad)
08033300905

&. JOS BRANCH OFFICE

85, Murtele Moheamimed Wey, Jos,
Al Adp Jullus (Branch Hond]
0B0380667T23

8. KADUNA BRANCH OFFICE

Unlty Bank Reglonal Office Bulkiing, Intercity Bank Rad,
Mogadishu Layout, Off Ahmadu Balle Wy, Keduna,
lorghim Bashir Mormanl (Branch Hoad)
00056202444

FORNT-HARCTURNT ZOME
T.PORFHARCOURT ZONAL OFFICE

Unity Bank Plc Promisce

1968, Al Road, Opgr. Prowidential Hobsl, PH.
Hodeha Oghonna (Zonal Haad)
07060606258/08039790285

9. WARRI BRANCH QFFICE

Mo. 69, Sapele/Effunm Rd., Effurun, Warr
Napoleon Atanafe {Branch Heed}
DEOZ312208"

10. CALABAR BRANCH OFFICE

Ephraim Ksws Int'l Plaze, No. 45, Murtela Mahammed
Highway, Calabar.

Idareak Rufus Davies (Branch Head)
DEGSS176296/ 03058880434

11. OWERRI BRANCH OFFICE

2nd Floor Unigue Mall, Plot 562, llanegby Layout,
Crwoitl

Michasl Emeka Opara (Branch Haad)
DEC33320438/07023 163875

1z ONITSHA BRANCH OFFICE
No. 41 New Markst Road, NOC Link Flaza, Onitsha,
Altrad Mbonu (Branch Head)

8055541272

13. ENUGU BERANCH OFFICE

148, Ak Avenue, Uwanl, Enugu

Ugwuarnyl Sunday Godwin (Branch Head)
CB03AI2a2062

14. ABA BRANCH OFFICE

18t Fioor, Unity Bank Office, No.7, Factory Aoad, Aba,
Opp. M. Blgga, Abla State.

Emmanuel Ekekwe. (Branch Hoad)
0B054857968/00008400405

LADOE DONE

15. Head Office Annax (Lagoa)

Flot 173 Gbagada/Cshod| Exprosaway,

Cpposite UPS Express Office,

Gbagada, Lagos.

O Leonard C.

Head (Spacial Risics/Businsss Development, Soirth}
RTDBG118300

18. LAGDS ZONAL OFFICE

Piot 173 Gbagada/Cshod| Expresaway,
Opposite UPS Expross Office,
Ghegada, Lagos.

Qjo Samusl (Zanal Head)
OBO23065653,/08035200811

17. VICTORIA IELANDBRANCH OFFICE

Plot 1638 C&D, OyinJolayem| Sireet, Victoria lsland,
and Lagos.

Francleca Nomyslum Olafar (Mre) (Branch Head)
08033800554

18. LAGDS ISLAND BRANCH OFFICE

13t Floor, Kingsway Bullding, 51/52, Marina Lagos.
Adoleye Aderogha (Branch Head)

GEOZD06TaER

18.GBAGQADA BRANCH OFFICE

Plot 173 Gbagada/Oshod| Expressway,
Opposite UPS Express Office,
Ghagada, Lagos.

Ngozia Aluze (Mes) {Branch Head)
CEOBIB0668/00021 119606

20. APAPA BRANCH OFFICE

2nd Floor, Unity Bank Office, Eleganza Plaza, Nod,
Wharf Road, Apapa

Christle Olowudishu (Mre.) (Branch Head)
CBO33826611

IMAOAN TONT

21. IBADAN ZONAL DFAGE

Iba Oluyole Mall, 18, ChafemnlAwolowo Rd, JF Allen,
Dugbe, Okebola, Ibadan

Idowu Olalde Egbeclowe (Zonal Head)
CE02H065653/08036209811

22. |BADAN BRANCH OFFICE

Iba0luyole Mall, 18, ObafemlAwnlows Rd, I Allen,
Dugbe, Okebola, Ibadan

Ganlyu Ishawu Adedsjl (Branch Head)

CEOBEZ 18641

3. BENIN BRANCH OFFICE

No B2, 15t East Circular Rd, Benin Clty, Edo State.
Ekomwa Anthony Denny (Branch Head)
07038377720

24. AKURE BRANCH OFFCE

Bank of Industry building, 2rd Floer, oval wing, Opp.

15t Banlk Ple, Alegivaka, Alame.

Marakinyo Dlugbenga (Branch Haad)
DBDSABS304S5

BUCHI EOHE

26. BAUCHI ZOMNAL OFFICE

Gicden Mai, OfT Adwmu Jumbsa Rosed, By Lol
Gevarmnment Panslon Board Bauchl

Abdu, Ibrahim Shehu (Zonal Head)
CED53200132

Branch Network

2. BAUCHI BRANCH OFFICE

Gldan Mal, Off Adamu Jumba Raad, By Local
Govemment Pansion Board, Bauchl.

Amina Lamvs Ahrmed (Branch Hewd)
08030445053

27. MAIDUGLRI BRANCH OFFICE

Unity Bank Pic Pramises, Lake Chad Rd Branch,
Maldugurl, Bomo Siate,

Bala Ibrahim Sake (Branch Head)
ou0e7E7A113

2. GOMBE BRANCH DFFICE

Gombe State Inv. Bullding, Bahind Govt Houss, Oft
Pantaml Rd

Auwal Abubakar (Branch Hoad)

08034516780

20. YOLA BRANCH DFFICE
No. 4 Gimbha Road, Opposite Diwarki Pharmary,
Jimets, Yola.

Ahmed Buba (Branch Head)
DBD37EETTA7

EARD BONE

30. HEALF ©FFICE ANNEX (ICANCY)
LinityKapital Houze, 116, Hadsjla Road
Kano.

Dogo Michesl Danjuma

AGHM (Business Development/Special Rivke, North)

31. KAND ZONAL OFFICE
Unityapital Houss,118, Hadella Aoad
Kanao.

Mahmoud Abdullshl {Zonal Head)
DE8036676488

32 KAND BRANCH OFFICE

UnhtyKepital Houge, No118, Hadela Re, Kana.
Sabo Saimanu (Branch Head)

DED3SE75488

33. DUTSE BRANCH OFRCE

Suite F2, No, 7 (32 Rd, Dutsa

Usman UsmanTular (Branch Heed)
QBDITEONIT

34. KATSINA BRANCH OFFICE

Katsina State Investrment & Property Dev. Go Ltd
Buliding, No&1 IBB Way, Katelna.

Usman Allvu (Branch Head)

08030008133

35. SOKOTO BRANCH OFFICE

11, Meldugur Rd. Sokoto State,
Sallsu Mohamned All (Branch Heed)
OH169575090




You are DIFFERENT

-

=15

2 o

1 1

Anmuml Nagaerd

anm A

oounte

mefus on

Baing member /members of Unitykaphtal Assurance Ple.
heraksy appoint
or falling him Mallam Falalu Bello, GFR.FOIB or faling
him Kins Ekebulle as my four proxy to act and vote for

my Jour bekalf at the 36th Annual General

Meating of the compary to ba hald on 1dth August
2012 at 1 lamand at anyadournment thereof.
As wimess mmyfour hand this.

Cay of

2012

Signed

MNOTES:

#ﬂi’ :
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A member to attend and vabe st tha General
Meeting ks entitled to appaint a proey In his
stead, A promy need not be a member of the
eampame

All prendas should ba ceperstted at the affles of
Linity Registrars, 54 Agege Matar Rosd, 1df-Oro
Bus Stop, Mushin, Lagas, not less than 48 hours
hefors tha time for holding the mesting.

In the case of kint sharehokders. any one of
such may complate the form but the nemae of
alljoimt share halders must be sated,

Proxy Formm

1/We desire this
prosy to be used
In fvour offor
against the
resalution as
Inclcwimd
alongskie {sirike
ot whichever s
chealrad]

ORDINARY BUSINESS FOR

To recahwa and adapt the
audTtad account for the
year ended 31st
Dacamnbar, 2011 together
with the reports of the
directors and Auditors
tharmon.

To nlact/re-slect Dirmcioe

To appoint Auditors

4,

To authorize Directors to
i the remwinenation of
tha Audhors

Ty gpplove remuneration
af Dirsctars

To nlact mambars of tha
Audit Committes

4, It 13 requirad by brw undar tha Stamp Dutinx

m;mm‘;mwm :m Please Inclcate with "X® In the approprizte box

pps S gy et e Sl

shotldiyoldinsliiance]be et oot at anymeedngfharckiers It he rey votesfor b fom

notadhast ; stampa. woilng at hisy his dsoretion.
5. If the shareholder & a oorporation, this fam

must ba undar = caomman seal or under tha

hand of some officers or Fttomey duly

authorized fr et behalE
& This proxy will be used only In the event of

pidl| belng directed or demsnded.

Before posting the above cand, tear off this part and retaln It. X
ADMISSION CARD
36" UNITYKAPITAL ASSURANCE PLC
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
PLEASE ADMIT ONLY THE SHARE HOLDERS NAMED ON THIS CARD QR HIS DULY APPDINTED
PROXY TO THE THIRTY 5IXTH ANMNUAL GEMERAL MEETING BEING HELD
AT TRANSCORP HILTON HOTEL, ABUIA ON TUESDAY 14TH AUGUST 2012

NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS/PROXY SIGNATURE
ADDRESS

mmmmmurmumummm
1 o R, W B i Y 1 ok o i, Pocc - L. v mliplpitel o

THE CARD IS TO BE SKGNED AT THE WVENUE IN THE PRESEMCE OF THE REGISTRAR

AGAINST




nd ABOSURIE E Dividends Form

TO:

The Registrars,

Unity Reglstrars Limited,

Unity Bank Bullding,

94 Agege Motor Road,

Idi-Oro Bus Stop, Mushin, Lagos,

Nigeria

Iimportantl The form should be completed In CAPITAL LETTERS using a
black or dark blue ballpoint/fountain pen. Characters and numbers
should be similar in style to the following:
ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQOQRSTUVWXYZ12345

Please fill in the form and return to the address above.

Bank Accounl Detalls

(2T T A= g L=

Bank AccoUNt NUMDBEL....ccciiec s srs s rassrassinerense ssasmssarassarasnnnnss
Branch Sort Code (very IMpormEnt) e sssnmras s s e snnsnanns

Bank's Authorlsed SIgnatures & STAMP.. ... ccveermmrrmrrmrmsnsns rensransssamnsens




CSCS Account Notification Form

TO:

The Registrars,

Unity Registrars Limited,

Unity Bank Building,

94 Agege Motor Road,

Idi-Oro Bus Stop, Mushin, Lagos,
Nigeria

Please credit my account at Central Securities Clearing Systems L Imited
{€scCs) with all subsequent allotments and bonuses due to me from
holdings in UnityKapital Assurance Plc Account NO.....cceevecieeiirisrnn e,

Personal Data
Y o = '
L 0 LT ol = g Lt

(¥ Lo T LT o T o2 T = T

Shareholder’s Signature

Corporate Seal/Stamp (for Corpa rate Sharehalders).......ovviviviiiiiiicree
CSCS Detalls
3 st T 0] 7 O

Clearing House Number..... €. ena s en e

Authorised Signature & Stamp of Stockbroker

Pleasa attach a copy of your CSCS statement to this form as evidence
that CSCS account has been opened for you.
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